

Parc Eglos School Newsletter

Friday, 12th May 2017



'Learning today for the world of tomorrow'

Flora Day

Mrs Goldsworthy would like to say a big thank you and well done to all the children who danced on Flora Day last Saturday. We are sure you will agree that they did an amazing job and looked fabulous in their white outfits. As a school we really enjoy this day and feel very lucky to be part of such a special day in our community.

Mile a Day Challenge

Following the enjoyment of our children participating in the daily mile challenge last year, we have decided to do this again beginning next Monday. The challenge is for all classes to get out into the fresh air to run, jog or walk for 10-15 minutes. It has been shown that this physical activity improves children's physical, social, emotional and mental health and wellbeing. It can help children to focus and concentrate in the classroom and raise their attainment. Although children may not always get changed to participate, could you please ensure that your child has their PE kit in school each day. Appropriate footwear is essential please.

Menu Change

On Thursday 18th May 2017 the kitchen will be serving fish/sausage and chips with beans/peas. We would be grateful if your child intends to take their Free School Meal/Universal Infant Free School Meal entitlement at any time during this academic year that, if at all possible, they take a meal on this day. This is as the Government calculates the funding our school receives based on meals taken that day. On Friday 19th May 2017, Spaghetti Bolognaise will be served. Thank you.

Friends of Parc Eglos



'Ice Cream Fridays' will begin after school on Fridays starting today! There will be a selection of ice creams and ice lollies available from 20p-50p that will be served at the top of the steps opposite the school office from 3.15pm.

Active Kids Vouchers

Thank you for sending in the Active Kids Vouchers from Sainsbury's. We have currently collected 11,172 for Parc Eglos School but if you have any left to hand in please do so at the school office. Thank you.

Sports Day

We now have confirmed dates for our Sports Day. This will take place on **Wednesday 28th June 2017** for children in Year 1 - Year 6. Year 1 and Year 2 will take place in the afternoon and Years 3 - 6 in the morning. Please note, our reserve date has changed to **Wednesday 5th July 2017** in case of bad weather.

Cake Sale

Year 3 will be holding a cake sale at break time on **Monday 15th May 2017**. They are trying hard to raise some money to help pay for their school residential trip. If anyone is able to bake or donate some cakes then we would be truly grateful. Please could we remind you of our 'No Nuts' policy and ask that this be taken into consideration. Cakes will be charged at 20p.

Friends of Parc Eglos

3SG/LV. The total collected this week was worth £82.55! Well done.

We are once again able to accept Kenco Refill Pouches. Please also remember to leave the lids on your food and drink pouches as this increases the payment we receive for these items. Thank you.

Weekly Attendance for W/C 08.05.17

Class	Attendance %	No. of
Sunbeams	96.7%	0
Stars	92.0%	4
1HT/NE	95.0%	0
1CW	98.3%	4
2HE	96.2%	2
2KD	97.9%	2
3AB	97.3%	8
35G/LV	92.4%	4
45 <i>C</i>	93.1%	0
4PL/HH	95.0%	2
5R <i>G</i>	95.0%	0
5SR	93.2%	7
6KH	97.9%	1
6KB	100%	0

The expected percentage attendance for a child is 96%. Let's see if each class can aim for this or above!



Year 1 Trip to Helston Railway

This week's recycling winners were classes 1NE and 🛂 Year 1 went on a trip to Helston Railway to support the children's learning in Literacy. During the ride they enjoyed retelling and innovating the story of "The Train Ride" by June Crebbin. The work produced following the trip was outstanding. The children all had an amazing time and were a credit to Parc Eglos School, their families and themselves!





Sun Safety

Please could you ensure that your children are sent to school with sun caps on sunny days. As the weather is changeable, please could we ask that sun cream is applied before coming to school. Any sun cream brought into school should be clearly labelled with your child's name.

Children attending our Boomerang After School Club are likely to be outside so it is important they are protected from the sun. Thank you.

Dates for your Diary

Date	Event	
15th May 2017	Cake Sale to Raise Money for Year 3	
23rd May 2017	Tempest in to take Class / Group Photographs	
W/C 29th May 2017	Half Term - School Closed	
28th June 2017	Sports Day for Y1 and Y2 (PM) and Y3 - Y6 (AM)	
5th July 2017	Reserve Sports Day Date for Y1-Y6 - New Date	
21st July 2017	Final Day of School for Children	
24th - 26th July 2017	INSET Days - School Closed	
4th - 5th September 2017	INSET Days - School Closed	
6th September 2017	Beginning of Autumn Term - Return to School	

